



GFPP AUTUMN MEETING 23rd August, 2-3.30PM Via Zoom

MINUTES

Present:

Mark Fitzpatrick, GCFN Aimee Dale, NHS GGC Gillian Edgar, Healthy Living Programme Sarah Gowanlock, Food for Life Scotland, Soil Association Scotland Riikka Gonzalez, GFPP Kira McDonnell, GUEST Jill Muirie, Glasgow Centre for Population Health – GCPH (GFPP CHAIR) Kelda McLean, GCPH (minutes)

1. Welcome and apologies

As noted.

2. Note of last meeting

These were agreed as accurate.

All items were covered in the agenda.

3. Glasgow City Food Plan Update

Evaluation by the Adam Smith Business School:

Jill advised that colleagues at the Adam Smith Business School are finalising their evaluation of the Food Plan work to date. The findings include positive ones such as good shared vision and recommendations for improvement linked to prioritising and simplifying aims. Also noted was buy-in and how it differs across organisations.

There are 14 recommendations and the evaluation will be circulated as soon as possible. Printed copies will be available at the Food Summit. Thanks were extended to the Adam Smith Business School.

Proposed revised food plan actions:

Jill advised that these actions were reviewed over the summer and the working groups have been informed that we should be trying to prioritise actions and reduce the number for most impact. The proposed, refined, priority actions will be presented to attendees in the





Food Summit workshops for feedback. This feedback will then be collated and included in proposals going forward.

Jill will circulate a paper on the actions and will welcome feedback. She noted that the aim is to get to around 35 actions from the current 76. **Action: Jill/All to note**

Other updates:

Riikka noted that some of the working groups need a chair and new people will be coming into the role.

Jill advised that Glasgow City Council staff are working to streamline their work and input into supporting and delivering the food plan. Councillor McSporran has just been appointed as Food Convener linking to the Glasgow City Food Plan.

4. Food Summit Update

- Programme and breakout sessions
- Summit Dinner
- Virtual food tour
- City food tour for GCC

Riikka noted that the programme had been shared earlier and she highlighted the key speakers and structure.

It was also noted that the Summit Dinner will take place the evening before the Summit in the Woodlands Community Workspace. Riikka will re-send the link for booking. Action: Riikka

Thalia has been working on the virtual Food Tour for the East End of Glasgow and this will be produced in time for the summit and will also link to Glasgow Doors Open Festival.

Also being organised is the City food tour for Glasgow City Council officers including a visit to a food growing site and to a school canteen. Also planned in a session on Your Body Matters, along with a visit to a community food initiative.

5. GFPP Partner Updates

All partner updates were requested to be added here:

AUGUST 2023 - GFPP PARTNER UPDATES .docx - Google Docs

In addition,

• Aimee noted that Your Body Matters is now live – this will be circulated. Action: **Riikka**. She also asked if the Community Chefs working with the GCFP team could be





added to the NHS GGC Suppliers list? Riikka is meeting with John Meechan and will ask. Action: Riikka

- Mark advised that there will be GCFN Network event on 29/9, 11-3 at the Kinning Park Complex and all are welcome. Information will be circulated nearer the time.
- Riikka advised that she and Jill are looking at new funding streams to continue the Good Food for Glasgow campaign and other activities.
- Jill advised that she has been involved in the Good Food for All Food Poverty Working Group with partners from Glasgow City Council and a bid is being prepared for a cash-first project in Glasgow.
- 6. AOB

None.

- 7. Date of next meetings
- 2-3.30 pm on Thursday 23rd November